
     Purchasing Division 
P.O. Box 2059 

                                                                               Prescott, AZ 86301 
                                           

Phone:  928-777-1203 
Fax:  928-777-1234 
Tdd:  928-777-1100 

dawn.foster@prescott-az.gov 
 
 
January 12, 2011 
 
 
 
ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM No. 1 
 BID Solicitation Number: 7205855-8910 
 
Notice is hereby given that certain sections contained in the above referenced solicitation are being 
amended, clarified, and/or deleted and are identified as Addendum No. 1 and attached hereto. 
 
THEREFORE:  All bidders are required to indicate receipt of Addendum No. 1 via signed copy or 
acknowledgment of said document on bidder’s letterhead submitted with bid. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact the Purchasing Manager, Dawn Foster, at 928-777-
1203. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Dawn M. Foster 
 
Attachments 
 

Addendum Number One (1):  Electrical Installation Work – Standby Generator 
Pre-Bid Meeting – Electrical Installation Work – Generator Meeting Notes for January 5, 2011 
Pre-Bid Meeting for Standby Generator Electrical Installation Work – Guest Sign-In Sheet 
Digital photos of main breaker bus bar connections 
Sheet E-03:  Main Switchboard MSDB 
Automatic Transfer Switch Drawings – 8 Pages 
 

 
                      



Addendum Number One (1)  
Electrical Installation Work – Standby Generator 

 
 
 
January 12, 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM No. 1 
 BID Solicitation Number: 7205855-8910 
 
 
 
ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
 
A revised bid opening date has been set for Thursday, January 27, 2011 at 2:00 pm in 
City Council Chambers. 
 
As notified previously by e-mail, an APS shutdown was done on Wednesday, January 12, 
2011 at 9:30 am to access the inner switchboard panels and to allow for a physical 
inspection and pictures to be taken. Pictures are included in this addendum and will be e-
mailed to each prospective bidder by COB Wednesday, January 12, 2011.  
 
Drawing Number E-03 Main Switchboard MSDB has been revised to correct the wire 
routing error from the Automatic Transfer Switch to the Main Switchboard. Note One (1) 
and Note Six (6) on drawing E-03 were inapplicable for the project and were deleted 
from the sheet. 
 
A hipot test is required prior restoring primary power from APS.  
 
The Automatic Transfer Switch Drawings are included as requested at the pre-bid 
meeting. 
  
Thank you for your interest in this project and we look forward to receiving your bid. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Scott J Gregorio, Wastewater Superintendent 
 
 



 
     Public Works Department 

                                     Utilities Operations –Wastewater Treatment 
 

                                                                   1500 Sundog Ranch Road 
                                                                               Prescott, AZ 86301 

(928) 777-1630 
 

 

Pre-Bid Meeting - Electrical Installation Work – Generator  
Meeting Notes for January 5, 2011 

 
 
Presenter:    Scott Gregorio, Wastewater Superintendent 
 
City Staff:  Paul Duke, Airport WRF Operations Supervisor 
 Al Fishback, Maintenance Specialist 
 
Attendees:  Delta Diversified Enterprises 
 Urban Energy Solutions   
 Alliance Service & Control Specialists 
 Keller Electrical  
 Ludvik Electric 

 AJP Electric 
 Jessco Electric 

 Summit Controls 
 Fann Environmental 
 Arizona Electrical Services Plus

 

 
Q:  Why would you want to install bus duct instead of conduit? 
 
A: The City has allowed for a conduit and wire alternative. Include in bid all modifications included to run 

feeders in conduit including any necessary tap boxes, terminations, and duct bank. Feeder shall be 
rated at 3000 amps (minimum) at 75degrees C and underground duct bank shall be slurry encased 
PVC40 conduit with PVC coated rigid steel elbows. Note that all modifications to the existing 
switchgear bus are to be performed by the switchgear manufacturer. Also note that if the conduit and 
wire alternative is selected by the Contractor, the Contractor shall submit detailed drawings during the 
shop drawing review stage. Drawings shall be accepted by the Engineer and City prior to start of 
construction. 

 
 Q:  Who will supply the auxiliary power supply during the shutdown?  
 
A: The City will supply the auxiliary power and manpower for operation of critical equipment during the 

shutdown.  
   
Q:  How long can the power be shutdown?  
 
A: The primary power supply can be shutdown for a maximum period of 48 hours. More than one 

shutdown is possible if 48 hours is not sufficient to perform the work. Plans should be made to 
shutdown the main power supply for the least amount of time possible.    

 
Q:  Who will coordinate with APS and have you contacted them yet?  
 
A: The City will coordinate the initial shutdown with APS to gain access to the sub panels prior to the bid 

opening. It will be up to the bidder to coordinate the shutdown with the City and APS during the 
project. The engineer has contacted APS to advise them of the scope of work for the project. 

   
Q:  Will we be acting as the General Contractor or Sub-contractor for the project?   
 
A: The bidder will act as the General Contractor for this project. 
  



 
Q:  Why wouldn’t you want to bypass the main switchboard and run the APS primary power directly to the 

Automatic Transfer Switch?  
 
A: Bypassing the main switchboard would require the addition of a new service. Pull feed to the transfer 

switch from the existing switchboard. 
   
Q:  Has Cutler-Hammer been contacted to look at the existing switchboard and see if it is feasible to install 

the bus bar for this application? 
  
A: Cutler-Hammer has not performed a site inspection for installation of the bus bar on this project. The 

electrical engineer has been in contact with the switchgear manufacturer in regards to the existing bus 
modification and attachment of the new bus bar to the existing switchgear, which is noted on the 
drawings.   

  
Q:  Who will install the concrete pad for the Automatic Transfer Switch?   
 
A: The City will install the concrete pad and set the transfer switch according to the contractors’ schedule. 
 
Q:  Will the contractor be responsible for the structural work to install the overhead bus duct?  
 
A: Yes, the contractor will be responsible for the work as specified in the bid documents. 
 
Q:  Has APS been contacted yet to get their view of what will be done? 
 
A:  APS has been contacted by the engineer to advise them of the scope of work. 
 
Q:  Did you plan on us installing an external switch box on the back side of the existing switchboard to 

shut down the primary power from APS and to use as a Tap Box? 
 
A: No tap box is shown on the current plans, but if the Contractor decides to use a conduit and wire 

alternate, then the Contractor shall provide all necessary modifications including a tap box. Note that 
all modifications to the existing switchgear bussing shall be by the switchgear manufacturer. Include 
the cost of all required modifications associated with a conduit alternative in the Contractor’s bid. 

 
Q:  Is it possible to schedule a shutdown with APS to remove internal panels on the main switchboard so 

that pictures can be taken or so it can be looked at physically prior to bidding? 
 
A. The shutdown will be scheduled with APS by the City and all bidders will be contacted to inspect the 

inner switchgear connections if preferred. Pictures will also be taken and supplied to each bidder. 
 
Q:  Could we e-mail the cut sheet for the Automatic Transfer Switch? 
 
A: The cut sheets will be supplied to each bidder.  
 
Q:  Is there a permit needed and who will be responsible for getting the permit? 
 
A: A permit is required and shall be obtained by the contractor. The fee for the permit shall be included in 

the bidders bid.   
 
Q:  Will APS reconnect the primary power source without a green tag and who will be responsible for the 

inspection? 
 
A. APS will require a green tag prior to reconnecting service. The City inspector will be responsible for the 

inspection. 
 



 

Pre‐Bid Meeting for Standby Generator Electrical Installation Work  
Guest Sign‐In Sheet 

January 5, 2010 
 

Name  Company  Address  Phone  Email  

Tracy Sitze  Delta Diversified 
Enterprises 

6724 Corsair                                        
Prescott, AZ 86301 

Office:  928‐708‐0066     
Cell:  928‐308‐5208 

tracy@deltadiv.com 

Eugene Vasquez  Borgan Electric, Inc.  943 Fair Street                                       
Prescott, AZ 86305 

Office: 928‐778‐1529           
Fax: 928‐5642                       
Cell: 928‐237‐0743 

mborgenelectric@gmail.com 

Chuck Gierko  for                 
Chris Wallace ‐ Project 
Manager 

Alliance Service & Control  4846 S. 40th Street                           
Phoenix, AZ 85040  

Office:  602‐431‐4834          
Ext. 110                                    
Cell:  602‐920‐7089 

cwallace@as-cs.com  

Darcy Wekell                     
Senior Account 
Mananger 

Keller Electrical  1881 E. University Drive                       
Phoenix, AZ 85034 

Direct:  602‐682‐2134          
Office:  602‐437‐3015          
Cell:  602‐757‐4707 

dwekell@kellerelectrical.com 

Joseph Miller                        
V.P. Phoenix Operations 

Ludvik Electric  444 W. 21st Street, Suite 101            
Tempe, AZ 85282 

Direct:  480‐809‐3013     
Main:  480‐921‐0809          
Cell:  602‐448‐5955 

jmiller@ludvik.com 

Jeff Thompson               
Estimator/Project 
Manager 

AJP Electric, Inc.  11250 N. Cave Creek Road      
Phoenix, AZ 85020 

Office:  602‐944‐5477         
Cell:  602‐451‐4841               
Fax:  602‐451‐4841 

jeff@ajpelectric.com 

John P. Gannon                
Secretary/Treasurer 

Jessco Electric, L.L.C.  P.O. Box 1793                                        
Cave Creek, AZ 85327 

Office:  480‐488‐0924     
Cell:  602‐708‐4024         
Fax:  480‐488‐3598 

jgannon@jesscoelectric.com 

Todd McKenzie  Summit Controls  2693 N. Industrial Drive                     
Prescott Valley, 86314 

928‐772‐2669  todd.mckenzie@summitcontrolsaz.com 

Robert Upton  Fann Environmental  6708 Corsair Avenue, Suite A   
Prescott, AZ 86301 

Office:  928‐778‐5335          
Cell:  928‐830‐0509 

rupton@fannenvironmental.com 

Steve Myers  Arizona Electrical Services 
Plus 

1890 W. Buena Vista Trail                   
P.O. Box 10732                            
Prescott, AZ 86305 

Office:  928‐778‐7467         
Fax:  928‐442‐1217    

steve@azelectrical.com 
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